
 

 
 
 
UST:S006-00-CI31 
AY: 2020-2021 
 
 
TO:  THE THOMASIAN COMMUNITY 
  
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
SUBJECT: OPENING EXERCISES FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2021-2022 
  (MISA DE APERTURA Y DISCURSO DE APERTURA) 
 
DATE:  16 JULY 2021 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
With pleasure, we announce the Opening Exercises for the Academic Year 2021-2022, 
which will be held on Monday, 2 August 2021, at 9:00 a.m., with the traditional Mass of 
the Holy Spirit (Misa de Apertura) at the Santísimo Rosario Parish Church preceded by 
the communal praying of the Dominican Rosary. The Apostolic Nuncio to the 

Philippines, His Excellency Archbishop Charles John Brown, will be the main celebrant 
and homilist of the Solemn Eucharistic Celebration.  
 
The Misa de Apertura will be followed immediately by the Inaugural Address (Discurso 
de Apertura) to be delivered by Asst. Prof. Ma. Lourdes D. Maglinao, MD, MHPEd, Dean 


